



Matthew Renfro

IICRC - WRT , Drone Pilot

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Email: matthew.renfro@yagroup.com

Locations

Dallas, TX

Biography

Matthew Renfro joined YA Group in 2024, bringing nearly a decade of experience in the insurance claims industry with a focus on daily and catastrophe field operations. He has a strong background in assessing losses to both residential and commercial properties caused by a variety of perils, including wind, hail, hurricanes, vandalism, fire, and water. Throughout his career, Matthew has held key support and management roles in high-volume catastrophe environments, where he provided expert training and quality control to consistently meet and exceed client service level expectations. As a building consultant, he has contributed to large, multi-million dollar commercial projects, including school districts, government facilities, condominiums, apartment complexes, retirement communities, office buildings, and both single- and multi-family residential properties.

Credentials

- IICRC - WRT | Water Damage Restoration Tech
- Drone Pilot | FAA Certified Drone Pilot
- Certified General Adjuster

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Apartment Building | Fire/Smoke | \$1.1M
- Bank | Hail | \$470k
- Assisted Living Facility | Water | \$800k
- Condominium | Hail | \$805k
- High-End Residential Dwelling | Water | \$385k

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2017 - 2024 | Catastrophe Claims Adjuster | Independent
- 2012 - 2017 | Teacher |

Education

- Texas A&M University - Bachelors of Science - Music Education - Commerce - Texas